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The quay to the left of the photograph is a dock and a Al Bime 7| NS AML', UaEeR EHERORRIEE “SERRL"
luggage check point called Nagasaki Customs No.4 Quay. THE CLIIAIME 4 BF gdc. 3 Xe
Over the rooftops to the far left is the Nagasaki branch wolol mofi= 2ol *ol#ol(=@e iz AMERE". NIRRT NNRR
of Mitsui & Co., Ltd., which was built where the 18 Bank N o, ¥A ‘FHYHAIEY JUNIE R =AM KOEE", SHRNE
Anniversary Gymnasium stands loday. The building in ~ ®1 @401 A UGG, A8 Bele 03 “HARFRSHAR". AAMEERE
the center is the American Consulate and to the right YA, 3 2EMos 1900Ud WRIsio] HE "REARRT, SUTUENSRERT
of this is the British Consulate, built in 1908, which still St ‘EYARE" of mYdc 2RE oHiol T FMRANERANE, SUBNN
remains today. Up the hill 1o the right is Higashi-yamate 0l 2EE S2IAOIOI(MLT) S ' LA0  MWMREFRLFN “HAETRE".
Kwassui Women's University. (@K oM B,
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